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Michael Cassel 
Planning Secretary 
Department of Planning and Environment 
Locked Bag 5022 
Parramatta NSW 2150 

Attn: Mr Shiraz Ahmed 

11th July 2022 

Dear Mr. Cassel, 

Redevelopment of Kyeemagh Public School SSD 9193: Submission of a 
Green Star Certification accordance with Conditions E14. 

I refer to Redevelopment of Kyeemagh Public School approved on 14 July 2020. 

In accordance with condition E14 the Department of Education submits the 
following Green Star Certification to the Planning Secretary for approval: 

• Green Star Certification dated 21st January 2022

Should you wish to discuss the above further please do not hesitate to contact the 
undersigned.   

Yours sincerely 

Zeeshan Ijaz 
Project Director 
Schools Infrastructure NSW 

Appendix 1 – Green Star Certification 
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